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CERTIFICATION OF THE

CONSOLIDATED CARRIERS

As a result of the Motion of the Postal Service to strike on procedural grounds the Answer of the Consolidated Carriers to the Comments of the U.S. Postal Service, the Consolidated Carriers have reviewed the Department’s Rules of Practice to assure that its filings comply in all aspects.  Rule 4(b) requires a certification for all pleadings in the docket.  While the Carriers are not alone in their oversight, the Carriers wish to remedy this situation immediately.  The following certification applies to:

1. Comments of the Consolidated Carriers filed 6/02/2003 (14694-19)

2. Answer of Consolidated Carriers filed 6/16/2003 (14694-25)

3. Reply of Consolidated Carrier filed 7/01/2003 (14694-29)

4. Comments of Consolidated Carrier filed 10/23/2003 (14694-54)

5. Answer of Consolidated Carriers filed 10/28/2003 (14695-57)

6. Objections of Consolidated Carriers filed 10/31/2003

7. Motion of Consolidated Carriers filed 10/31/2003

Pursuant to Title 18 United States Code Section 1001, I, Hank Myers, in my individual capacity and as the authorized representative of the pleader, have not in any manner knowingly and willfully falsified, concealed or failed to disclose any material fact or made any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or knowingly used any documents which contain such statements in connection with the preparation, filing or prosecution of the pleading. I understand that an individual who is found to have violated the provisions of 18 U.S.C. section 1001 shall be fined or imprisoned not more than five years, or both.
Respectfully submitted,

The Consolidated Carriers

By Hank Myers

October 31, 2003 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served a copy of the foregoing certification on all parties listed on the email service list provided by the U.S. Postal Service in this docket.

Hank Myers

October 31, 2003
